



**Elaine Fraiz, R.N.
Nurse Consultant**

3030 North Central Avenue, Suite 406, Phoenix, AZ 85012
Ofc: (602) 285-0625; Fax: (602) 264-4838
Toll Free: 1-800-444-4834
elainef@legaldamages.com

AREAS OF EXPERTISE:

Over thirty years experience in multiple capacities in the legal and health care industry. Background includes over twenty years experience consulting with risk management, insurance, and legal professionals and seven years clinical experience encompassing education, quality assurance, and supervision.

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS:

Registered Nurse, State of Arizona 1978

EDUCATION:

Indiana University Associate Degree – 1978
Indianapolis, Indiana

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

<u>Vocational Diagnostics, Inc.</u> Phoenix, Arizona	Nurse Consultant Supervisor	03/06 – Present
<u>Nurse Consultant</u> Phoenix, Arizona	Independent Contractor	1998 – 2006
<u>Samaritan Health System</u> Phoenix, Arizona	Legal Nurse Consultant Risk Management Department	1985 – 1998
<u>Expert Nurse Witness</u> Phoenix, Arizona	Independent Contractor	1982 – 1985
<u>Good Samaritan Medical Center</u> Phoenix, Arizona	Charge Nurse–Cardiovascular ICU	1982 – 1985
<u>St. Joseph’s Hospital</u> Phoenix, Arizona	Charge Nurse – Cardiovascular ICU	1978 – 1982

Forensic Consulting Nationwide